Swapnil Sutar

From: Ray, Ajitav <Ajitav.Ray@yum.com>

Sent: 03 May 2024 17:15

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Sandeep Bhat

Subject: Re: [EXT]Need confirmation rate - PS 840E Oven Pizza hut

Dear Swapnil ,

There is only 5-6k that I see as an opportunity in air freight during actual realisation.
Rest all cost bar seems okay.

Regards
Ajitav

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 4:55:05 PM

To: Ray, Ajitav <Ajitav.Ray@yum.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Need confirmation rate - PS 840E Oven Pizza hut

HI Ajitav JI,
As discussed on 1° may, please provide your approval for further process.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Ray, Ajitav <Ajitav.Ray@yum.com>
Sent: 01 May 2024 13:40
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>



Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Need confirmation rate - PS 840E Oven Pizza hut

Hi Swapnil,

Have checked for the pricing. Can we connect for 15 minutes before we approve the same.

Best Regards,
Ajitav

+91 9437535353

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 5:24 PM

To: Ray, Ajitav <Ajitav.Ray@yum.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Need confirmation rate - PS 840E Oven Pizza hut

Hi Ajitav ji,
Please share the rate confirmation.
Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Ray, Ajitav <Ajitav.Ray@yum.com>

Sent: 21 April 2024 16:42

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Need confirmation rate - PS 840E Oven Pizza hut

Dear Swapnil,
Will get back to you by Tuesday for below request.



Best Regards,
Ajitav

+91 9437535353

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 4:56 PM

To: Ray, Ajitav <Ajitav.Ray@yum.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: [EXT]Need confirmation rate - PS 840E Oven Pizza hut

[External Email: Use caution with links and attachments]

HI Ajitav JI,

Request to you, Please confirm the landing cost of the PS 840E model — 987, 404 +Tax

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

| 88 +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 17:21

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Radheshyam Yadav
<radheshyam@middlebycelfrost.com>

Subject: RE: Pizza oven PR No 68 Offer for PS840E

Hi Swapnil,

Please find Pl enclosed , looking forward to your PO.



Best Regards

Hitesh Bharti

Middleby Celfrost Innovation Pvt. Ltd.

Unit no 713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis,
Sohna Road, Sector 48 — Gurgaon.

India Phone +91 9821484221

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:43 PM

To: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: PS 540 E Pizza oven PR No 68 Offer for PS840E

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Hitesh, Attached is the Pl for PS840E. Kindly review and confirm if its rates have been approved by Yum.

Regards
Swapnil Sutar.

DISCLAIMER: This email along with accompanying files, if any, is confidential and is directed to and for the use of the addressee only or its authorized
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